NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator/Superintendent—@M

DsV

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary

DATE: September 13, 2023

SUBJECT: Board Policy Update: First Reading of Memo No: SB24-036
BP 3515.5 and BP 8120 (Action Item)

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9311, Board Policies:...Prior to adoption, policies shall normally be given two readings by
the Board. At its second reading, the policy may be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the
Board.

Issue Summary:

These policy revisions, underlined and stricken in black, were recommended by the Association of
Alaska School Boards.

Board Policy 3515.5, Restrictions on Sex Offenders on Campus, is a new policy on restrictions of sex
offenders on school district property and related requirements of the school district.

Board Policy 8120, Elections, language change recommended by the Association of Alaska School
Boards in conjunction with the language introduced in BP 3515.5, Restrictions on Sex Offenders on
Campus.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the first reading of: Board Policy 3515.5,
Restrictions on Sex Offenders on Campus; and, Board Policy 8120, Elections as described in this memo
SB24-036 and attachments.”

Motion by Seconded by
Advisory Vote Vote

Signature: DJ Vﬂfm/@w(}

Ds Vadiveloo (Sep 13,2023 21:57 AKDT)

Email;: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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